Town of Grand Coulee

From: Town of Grand Coulee <grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net>
Sent: September 12, 2024 12:37 PM

To: grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net

Subject: September is the month for the Hoe Down!!!

|

TOWN OF GRAND COULEE

YOUR FRIENDS LIVE HERE
Office: 306-352-8694
Fax: 306-352-6659
Maintenance: 306-352-7086
Email:  grandcoulee.cap@sasktel.net

grandcouleemaintenance@sasktel.net

recreation@grandcoulee.ca

Website: www.grandcoulee.ca

Facebook: Town of Grand Coulee

Hoe Down info

Community Events Click Here

Council meeting update



Its Election year for the Municipal Elected
Officials

November 13, 2024

Are you interested in running for Municipal

Council?

SUMA, the association representing Saskatchewan’s hometowns, is offering a free
virtual session on September 11, from 6:30 to 7:30 PM, for all residents interested

in learning more about serving on municipal council. SIGN UP HERE

During the first part of the session, “Municipal Governance 101: Cities, Towns, and

Villages,” you will learn about:

How democracy works
The roles and responsibilities of council
Navigating conflicts of interest

Challenges unique to northern municipalities

Nomination date is October 9th, 2024 closes at 4:00pm

Nomination forms available on the website.

e look forward to seeing you there!.

Election information

Hello Grand Coulee Community!




My name is Makenzie Peters, and | moved to Grand Coulee two years ago. From
the moment | arrived, | fell in love with this vibrant community and saw its incredible
potential. | wanted to be an active member, so | put my name in during the midterm

election and have had the privilege of serving on the council for the past year.

During my time on the council, I've enjoyed collaborating with fellow council
members and community members to build on the work of past councils. Together,
we've made significant strides in improving our community, and | believe there's so

much more we can achieve.

| highly recommend taking some time to think about the impact you can make on
our community. Your voice matters, and by getting involved, you can help shape
the future of Grand Coulee. Whether it's attending council meetings, volunteering
for local events, or simply sharing your ideas, every contribution counts. Let's work

together to create a brighter future for Grand Coulee.

Garbage and Recycle Calendar

Garbage bin| pickup returns to Bi - weekly pick up on




We are pleased to inform you that starting in September, you will be able to access
your utility bills, receipts, and tax notices online through our new Customer Portal.
This new service will allow you to easily view and manage your municipal documents
at your convenience. You can also begin now, if you so choose.

If you have already signed up to receive eNotices for your utility bills, receipts, or tax
notices, you are automatically registered as a user on the Customer Portal. However,
the first time you access the portal, you will need to register as a new user to set up
your login information.

To get started:

Visit our Customer Portal LOGIN page. Click here to go to the customer

portal
Under "NEW CUSTOMERS REGISTER HERE," enter the following

information:

Name : (your name)

Customer Number

Email (this must be the same email address you used to sign up for
eNotices)

Create a password (minimum of 8 characters) and re-enter it to confirm.
Click the REGISTER button to complete the process.

Once registered, you will be directed to your Customer Portal Dashboard. Going
forward, you can access the portal by simply entering your email and password
under "RETURNING CUSTOMERS SIGN IN HERE."

If you forget your password, you can reset it using the "FORGOTTEN USERNAME
OR PASSWORD" utility at the bottom of the LOGIN page.

We will notify you via email whenever a new bill or notice is available for you to
review, similar to notifications from SaskPower.
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Links listed below provide some information in regards to the road remediation

discussions.
Links:

July AE Grand Coulee Predesign 2024

February Associated Engineer 2024 Road Assessment Report

Upcoming

Regular meetings

September 24, 2024
October 8, 2024
October 22, 2024
Current office
hours : 8:30 am to
4:30pm

Doors to the office
will be closed on the

following dates:

Town Council
Council is Always interested in hearing your

thoughts about our community.

Contact us :https://grandcoulee.ca/lhome/contact-

us/

Mayor Wally Botkin :
walterbotkin@grandcoulee.ca
Councillor Lee-Ann Ross:
leeannross@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Doug

Ramsay: dougramsay@grandcoulee.ca
Councillor Makenzie Peters
mpeters@grandcoulee.ca

Councillor Ken Weisgarber




September 12th 9
amto 12 pm
October 14th, 2024
Stat

IMPORTANT
DATE :

First call for
Nomination :
October 9th from 9
to 4pm

Municipal Election
November
13th from 8 am to
8pm at the

community hall

kweisgarber@grandcoulee.ca
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